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The purpose of this Addendum #04 to IFB 21-B0006 for EMS Supplies, dated August 7, 2020, and 
previously amended on August 10, 2020, August 17, 2020, and August 18, 2020 is to answer the 
following questions: 
 
 
1. Line 5:  This item has been discontinued.  Will you allow substitutions on this item? 

 

Becton Dickinson reports that this item is not discontinued.  They may have changed the item 

number to #305487, but it is available and in stock.  Bidders are expected to list alternative 

products in the event of a product shortage or lengthy backorders. 

 

2. Line 8:  Do you have the dimensions? 

 

The dimensions should be 30 gallons or larger.  

 

3. Line 9:  Do you have the dimensions? 

 

The dimensions should be 3 gallons or larger.  

 

4. Line 10:  This mask is an exclusive item only sold by SAS.  Can you please remove the No Exception 

on this line item? 

 

There will be no exceptions to this line item.  Our research shows that, when in stock, this item can 

be obtained from other vendors.  Our N95 mask is non-negotiable in regards to our regular supply.  

We will accept an alternative for as long as the item is on backorder, but it will not be a full-time 

replacement. 

 

 



5. Line 23:  Do you have a certain gauge you would like bid? 

 

We are looking for our best value. 

 

6. Line 47:  Do you want the white or blue AMBU electrodes?  What pack size would you like? 

 

We want the blue AMBU electrodes.  Our preference is the 10-pack. 

 

7. Line 58:  They have been discontinued by the manufacturer. 

 

The test strips should match the glucometer that is on Line 59. 

 

8. Line 62:  Thermoscan has two different covers.  Do you want covers for the Pro4000 or the 

Pro6000? 

 

We want the covers for the Pro6000. 

 

9. Line 66:  What size bandaid strip are you wanting? 

 

The bandaid adhesive strip should be 1”x3”. 

 

10. Line 68:  What size non-adhering dressing are you wanting? 

 

The minimum size should be 3”x3”. 

 

11. Line 80:  This is an exclusive product.  Can we bid without this item? 

 

Line 80 is hereby removed from this solicitation. 

 

12. Line 119:  The name Laerdal should be removed.  The Sam Splint is made by Sam Medical. 

 

Line 119 is hereby corrected to read, “Sam Splint 36 x 4.25 IN Orange/Blue – No Exceptions.” 

 

13. Can you extend the bid due date so we have time to read the bid answers and complete the bid? 

 

No time extensions will be granted.  

 

  

 

  

 



Sealed bids are due no later than Monday, August 24, 2020 at 2:00PM (local time.)  No electronic 
submissions will be accepted.  The City is not responsible for late or misdirected mail. 
 
Thank you, 
City of Myrtle Beach 
Ann Sowers 
Purchasing Office/Buyer 
Email: asowers@cityofmyrtlebeach.com 
 

 


